PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY
HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET
Survey #: P.G. #858-5 Building Date:  1938/39

Building Name: Eckard House

Location: 11711 Cedarville Road, Brandywine, Maryland

Private/Residence/Occupied/Good/Inaccessib]e

Descrigtion

The Eckard House Stands at the corner where Cedarville Road crosses
the Southern Maryland Railroad line. It is a two-story, three-bay-by-two-
Day, frame house with gable roof. Entrance is in the central bay of the
main east facade through a door which is sheltered by a small pedimented
entry porch with plain Square posts. There is an exterior corbelled brick
chimney at the north gable end, and a stove chimney at the south gable end.
The house is newly sheathed with white aluminum siding, and the roof is
covered with gray asphalt shingle. Windows are 6/6 double hung sash with
black louvered shutters. The building rests on a brick foundation. South
of the house is a separate one-and-one-ha]f-stony frame gambrel-roofed
gyarage. Entrance is through a double batten door in the north section of
the east facade. There are modern windows at second level, The building is
sided with horizontal board painted white; the gambrel roof is flared at
the eaves. A modern carport has t:en constructed on the south facade.

Significance

The Eckard House was identified by the 1974 surveyors as the
Cedarville Store, because of the fact that it stands in approximately the
Same position as the store indicated on the G.M. Hopkins Atlas of 1878. In
fact, this store was demolished in the 1920's, and the present house was
constructed for the Adkins family in the late 1930's. It stands near the
site of the old store on the same 1/2 acre 1lot. According to a local man
who helped with its construction, the builders used lumber from an old
school, and bricks from -an eighteenth century house in Charles County. The
gambrel-roofed garage, like the house, has recently been renovated. This
small building was in earlier days used for feed storage.

Acreage: .54 acre




Survey No. P.G. #85B-5

. . Magi No.
Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE _yes _ no
1. Name (indicate preferred name)
historic Eckard House
and/or common
2. Location
street & number 11711 Cedarville Road ___ not for publication
city, town Brandywine —__ vicinity of congressional district 4
state Maryland county Prince George's
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
—___district- — public X occupied ____ agriculture —__ museum
X building(s) . private —__ unoccupied ___ commercial — park
—___structure —_both —_work in progress —_ educational _X_ private residence
—_site Public Acquisition Accessible —_ entertainment _ religious
- __ object —__ in process —_yes: restricted —_ government _ scientific
—— being considered —__yes: unrestricted — industrial ____ transportation
_X not applicable X po ___ military — other:

4. owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

Elmer W. Eckard

name

11711 Cedarville Road

street & number telephone no.:

city, town Brandywine state and zip code MD. 20613

S. Location of Legal Description

- ]
courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Prince George's County Courthouse Liber 2876
street & number Main Street folio 580
. Upper Marlboro, MD. 20772
city, town state

6. Representation in Existing =istorical surveys

tite Prince George's County Inventory of Historic Sites

date 1974 —  federal ____state X_ county ____ local

_‘epos“ofy for survey records Hi Stor_y D'iV'l S.ion 'y M"NCPPC

' city,town  Riverdale, MD. 20737

state




7. Description Survey No. P.G. #85B-5

Condition Check one Check one

__ excellent __ deteriorated ____ unaltered _X original site

X__ good —__ruins _X_altered —_ moved date of move
_ fair ___ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Eckard House stands at the corner where Cedarville Road crosses
the Southern Maryland Railroad line. It is a two-story, three-bay-by-two-
bay, frame house with gable roof. Entrance is in the central bay of the
main east facade through a door which is sheltered by a small pedimented
entry porch with plain square posts. There is an exterior corbelled brick
chimney at the north gable end, and a stove chimney at the south gable end.
The house is newly sheathed with white aluminum siding, and the roof is
covered with gray asphalt shingle. Windows are 6/6 double hung sash with
black louvered shutters. The building rests on a brick foundation.

South of the house is a separate one-and-one-half-story frame gambrel-
roofed garage. Entrance is through a double batten door in the north
section of the east facade. There are modern windows at second level. The
building is sided with horizontal board painted white; the gambrel roof is
flared at the eaves. A modern carport has been constructed on the south
facade.



8. Significance Survey No. P.G. #858-5

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning ___ landscape architecture____ religion
—1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic ____conservation — law —__science
—1500-1599 ____ agriculture —___economics — literature — sculpture
—_1600-1699 ___ architecture — education — military — social/
— 1700-1799 ___ art —___engineering — muslc humanitarian
——1800-1899 ____ commerce —— exploration/settlement ____ phllosophy — theater
X— 1900- — communications — industry —_ politics/government ___ transportation
____invention _X_ other (specify)
Local History
Specific dates 1938/39 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B _C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A _ B _C _D _E _F __ G
Level of Significance: _ national __state _ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Eckard House was identified by the 1974 surveyors as the
Cedarville Store, because of the fact that it stands in approximately the
same position as the store indicated on the G.M. Hopkins Atlas of 1878. In
fact, this store was demolished in the 1920's, and the present house was
constructed for the Adkins family in the late 1930's. It stands near the
site of the old store on the same 1/2 acre lot. According to a local man
who helped with its construction, the builders used lumber from an old
school, and bricks from an eighteenth century house in Charles County.]

The gambrel-roofed garage, like the house, has recently been reno-
vated. This small building was in earlier days used for feed storage.

Notes

1 Conversation with Betty Eckard and William Hyde, April 1985,



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. P.G. #85B-5

Cf. Notes, Item #8
Cf. Chain of Title

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property 0.54 ac. Tax Map 166, parcel 21
Quadrangle name ____Brandywine, Sec. H Quadrangle scale

UTM References {do NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

Marina King, Architectural Historial and Susan G. Pearl, Research Historian

name/title

organization Historic Preservation Commission date September 1985
c/o County PTanning Division, M-NUPPU

street & number 14741 Gov. Oden Bowie Drive telephone 952-3521

city or town Upper Martboro, state MD. 20772

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746
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rrasio:enx OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

C OMMON:
l - © . . xville Store
2. LOCATIUN _ R e ' Lt
T ; =
L . tirville Road
Brandvwine
STATE COUNTY:
» Maryland Prince George's
3. CLAY "FICATION i : -
CATEGORY STATUS ACCESSISLE
(Check One) OWNERSHIP v TO THE PUBLIC
Ton i '] Public Public Acquisition: q’ Occupied Yes:
LT G : . Private O In Process (3 Unoceupied (O Restricted
. Object {0 Both 3 Being Considered (] Preservotion work 0 Unrestricred
’ in progress g No
PRESENT USE (Check One or More a8 Appropriate)
[ Agncuhuml [] Government 3} Pork [} Trensportation {J Commsnts
M Cree AR B# Privote Residence [J Other (Specity)
ST EAus s Loty ] Religious
[ Entertainment O Museum [ Sciert: hc
4. OWNER OF PROPERTY
SWNER'S N AME:
STRERT AL T LY
CITY OR TOWN: STATE:
[5: LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION T
COURTHOUSE. REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:
™~ . gy ~ . [ ]
, o rrrnce eorge's County Courthouse
. Je=REET av.
CITY 57 ~OvN: STATE
Jpper Marlboro Maryland
_ _Tlgle Reference of Current Deed (Book & Pg #).
!:g. R‘Enh [ :Fuw—:‘rn\ 1 . C '"""G SURVEYS - 1
: n;é »»__ S W
None
DATE & SURVEY: [ Federot 3 Stots [ County [ Leco!
DEPOSITO 47 FOR SURVEY RECORDS:
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CITY OR TOWN: STATE:
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[7. CEsCrIPTION

CONDITION
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(Check Oro)

& Altered

(0} Unaliered

[ Moved

(Check One)
BB Original Site

The building is a two-story,

with a three-bay, main (east)

door is flanked by 6/6 double hung sash.
"A" roofed porch covers the center bay.
end are rebuilt external chimneys.’

siding is asbestos shingle.
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DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY o} DEFINING THE CENTER POINT DF A PROPERTY
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STATE: COUNTY: w
f11. FORM PREPARED BY
NAME AND TITLE:
Christopher Owens, Park Historian
ORG ANt ZA TIDN ] : DATE
M-NCPPC 25 July 74
STREET AND NUMBER:
8787 Georgia Avenue
CITY OR TOWN: STATE
Silver Spring, Marvland
2. .
~'—;JState Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only)
Significance of this property is:
National [ + State [T} Local O
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#2876:580
27 Sept. 1963
Deed

#2347:486
25 June 1959
Deed

#1544:313
7 Oct. 1952
Deed

#955:87
15 Aug. 1947
Deed

#903:427
30 Sept. 1946
Deed

#512:834
7 Oct. 1936
Deed

#202:347
20 Aug. 1923
Deed

JWB #3:50
15 Dec. 1873
Deed

Chain of Title

tckard House
P.G. #85B-5

LaMoyne Nations, unmarried, and Mary L. Duthie, unmarried,
to Elmer William and Betty Lee Eckard; 23,458 square feet
or 0.5385 acres in 8th Election District; same land des-
cribed in #2347:486.

Robert H. and Augusta Marie Tyldesly to LaMoyne Nations
and Mary L. Duthie; Parcel 2, one-half acre known as
Londonderry (excepting one-seventh acre); same land
conveyed by #955:87.

Adrian E. and Mary I. Velthuis to Robert H. and Augusta M.
Tyldesly; Parcel 2, one-half acre (excepting one-seventh
acre); same which grantors acquired by #955:87.

D. Claude Adkins to Adrian E. and Mary I. Velthuis; Parcel
2, one-half acre (excepting one-seventh acre conveyed by
#137:37); same which grantor acquired by #903:427.

Hilda Stephens Adkins to D. Claude Adkins; one-half acre
known as Londonderry (excepting one-seventh acre); same
which grantor acquired by #512:834,

James L. and Julia H. Toliver to Hilda S. Adkins; one-half
acre known as Londonderry (excepting one-seventh acre);
same which grantors acquired by #202:347.

Annie and George Evans and John S. Garner, unmarried,
heirs of Joseph T. Garner, deceased, to Julia H. Toliver,
only other heir of Joseph T. Garner; one-half acre known
as Londonderry (excepting parcels conveyed by #137:37 and
#60:104); part of the land Joseph T. Garner acquired by
JWB #3:50.

Francis M. and Margaret A. Greer to Joseph T. Garner; for
$200, one-half acre, part of Londonderry, which Margaret
Greer acquired by HB #8:75.
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P.G.#85B-5
Eckard House
Prince George's County, MD
Susan G. Pearl
April 1985
East elevation
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD
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